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To: SEN EET © sabagov.n!]; INEEREDNNNN (MENEEECN 0 mail. com) ERED @ gmail.com]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Thur 3/5/2020 9:37:48 PM

Subject: FW: ZVK's referrals through Coomeva

Received: Thur 3/5/2020 9:37:48 PM

Het vervolg van de damagecontrol....

From:[INCHED MERE @minvws.nt>

Sent: donderdag 5 maart 2020 22:20

To: INE SEE ov.

Subject: RE: ZVK's referrals through Coomeva

Dank voor je email!

IEEE heer FREY cebeld en hij had zijn email nog niet gelezen.

EE had de indruk dat|JEEIhet wel waardeerde dat we hem op het juiste pad brachten. Hij heeft maar niet doorgevraagd

waarom hij tot deze weg is gekomen.

Let's see. Website Caribisch NL heeft inmiddels ook een 2 artikeltje gemaakt op basis van de info die de persvoorlichters hebben

aangeleverd. Info artikel is conform de beantwoording. Titel artikel is wat harder....

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Datum: donderdag 05 mrt. 2020 9:55 PM

aan:IERECS) EE minvws.i>
Onderwerp: RE: ZVK's referrals through Coomeva

Ok, ik ben benieuwd

Met vriendelijke groet,

From:[EC SEE eminvws.ni>
Sent: donderdag 5 maart 2020 20:47

@rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: ZVK's referrals through Coomeva

Hoi EEE
Dit is wat ik gisteren met je had opgeteld.

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

ost woensda 04 mrt. 2020 4:05 PMar IEE)BESET@ invws ni
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Onderwerp: RE: ZVK's referrals through Coomeva

We are looking for the following:

- 4000 masks type FFP2/N95 (Type FFP1 will also work if FFP2/NS5 is not available)
- 2000 surgical masks
- 1200 cuffed longsleeved medical apron

= cuffed long sleeved medical gown / mainly size, large, xl and xx

- 500 full faced shields

- 600 safety glasses = safety goggles
- 300 Uvex auto-clavable glasses
- 6000 Gloves (2000) Medium/ (2000) large / (2000) extra large, - 40 thermometers
- 40 digital thermometers

| know these are not big numbers, that is why the islands face difficulties. Since the two cases on St. Martin there is more dynamics about

personal medical protection.

Let me please know what is possible and realistic.

If you have questions, please let me know.

Kind regards,

20 thermometers and hand disinfectants

---—-Qorspronkelijk bericht-----

Van: 51.2e

Verzonden: dinsdag 3 maart 2020 22:21

Aan: ) @minvws.nl>;
0 coomeva.com.co>;

coomeva.com.co>

5.1.2e

5.1.2¢

@ minvws.nl>

AEC) <BESEC @minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: ZVK's referrals through Coomeva

Dear IEEE
Hope you are having a good.
Do you need regular masks? If so, do you an approximate number?

We are checking with our supplier and for the moment we have 1.000 units, they're looking if they can get more units.

Please let me know your comments

Cordialmente,

International Business Unit Medical Director Coomeva M.P.

Calle 102 # 14a - 70

Bogota, Colombia

coomeva.com.co

www.coomeva.com.co

---—-Mensaje original---—

5.1.2e @ minvws.nl>

5.1.2e 5.1.2e
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Asunto: RE: ZVK's referrals through Coomeva

Importancia: Alta

Thanks for this update!

I have question of a different notion, related to Covid-19 protection equipment (like medical masks etc).

We have some shortages in the Caribbean and looking for ways to purchase them. Do you have access to suppliers in Colombia or in your region,

so that we can purchase some through your channels? If that is the case, please let us know and | will specify our needs.

Kind regards,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

Van: 5.1.2e CoOmeva.com.co coomeva.com.co>>

Datum: dinsdag 03 mrt. 2020 2:44 PM

Onderwerp: ZVK's referrals through Coomeva

pearEEEZN

Hope you have a great week.

As discussed on our past meeting on January, we are fully committed to improve our services as well as to continue with the ZVK's instruction on

concentrating your insured on the 5 hospitals approved by you.

Below you will find the chart that shows the distribution of the referred patients during February through our network; as you may identify we

do still have a few amount of patients that were sent to Bogota & Cali, or to other institution with previous approval of ZVK. Those patients that

went to a different hospital and/or city ,
was because they had always been treated by the same physician at that hospital since the first time

that they came to Colombia for medical care. We are as well collecting all their medical history to send them next time to one of the hospitals
within our delimited hospital network.

Brief summary on ZVK's insured distribution:

* 94% (82 patients) went to Medellin: 93% (76 patients) went to the hospitals approved, 7% ( 6 patients) went to other hospital for follow up.
* 6% (5 patients) Other cities (Bogota & Cali)

Total patients referred in February 2020

87

UPB Clinic (ObyGyn)

5

CARDIOVID

15

SAN VICENTE FUNDACION

16

CLOFAN Clinic
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HPTU

21

INSER

13

Others @ Medellin

6

Others @Cali

2

Others @Bogota

3

Have a nice week

Cordialmente,

International Business Unit Medical Director Coomeva M.P.

Calle 102 #14a-70

Tel: OIEENext: ERE
Bogota ,

Colombia

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bested. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor mergen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability


